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7KH IROOR LQ FKDQ HV DGGLWLRQV DQG RU GHOHWLRQV DUH KHUHE PDGH D SDUW RI WKH RQWUDFW RF PHQWV
IRU WKH (51 1 2 2 1 ),5( ,21 12 21 5 ,21 (3 ,, ORFDWHG LQ
HUQDQGR R QW DV I OO DQG FRPSOHWHO DV LI WKH VDPH HUH I OO VHW IRUWK WKHUHLQ
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4 HVWLRQ UD LQ ( 1RWH VWDWHV DOO ) IL W UHV VKDOO EH LUHG WKU RQWDFWRU DQG WLH
LQWR QRWLILFDWLRQ V VWHP
1R GHWDLO LV SURYLGHG IRU KDW WR SURYLGH IRU WKH FRQWDFWRU RU KR WR LUH LQWR QRWLILFDWLRQ
V VWHP

:KDW LV WR EH SURYLGHG IRU WKH FRQWDFWRU
3URYLGH LULQ GHWDLO IRU WKH QRWLILFDWLRQ V VWHP
:KHUH LV WKLV FRQWDFWRU WR EH ORFDWHG

$QV HU 6HH DWWDFKHG IRU WLH LQ DQG UHOD SDQHO
/RFDWH LQ HOHFWULFDO URRP

4 HVWLRQ UD LQ ( 1RWH DOO H WHULRU IL W UHV VKDOO EH LUHG WKUR K FRQWDFWRU DQG SKRWR
FHOO FRQWUROOHG 1R LQIRUPDWLRQ LV SURYLGHG DV WR KDW WR SURYLGH IRU WKH FRQWDFWRU

:KDW LV WR EH SURYLGHG IRU WKH FRQWDFWRU
:KHUH LV LW WR EH ORFDWHG

$QV HU 6HH DWWDFKHG IRU UHOD SDQHO
/RFDWH LQ HOHFWULFDO URRP

4 HVWLRQ UD LQ ( 1RWH 5HG UHHQ OL KW ORFDWLRQV WLH LQWR UHOD DQG VHQVRUV DV
QHFHVVDU 1R GHWDLO SURYLGHG

3URYLGH LULQ GHWDLO IRU WKHVH UHG UHHQ OL KWV
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5HYLVHG 3ODQV 6SHF FKDQJHV DWWDFKHG
KDQJHV RPPHQWV

LYLO
5HGDFWHG HUUDQW QRWH

UFKL HF UDO
GGHG FRO PQ RI LG GGHQG P 3ODQV 6SHFV

5HYLVHG JHQHUDO QRWHV RI 3DUWLWLRQ W SHV Q PEHU WR SURYLGH DE VH UHVLVWDQW : S
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6R QG DWWHQ DWLRQ SDUWLWLRQ W SH IRU DOO GRUP UDWHG DOOV

GGLWLRQ RI KLJK OR YHU RQ WKH QRUWKHDVW HOHYDWLRQ

, OO 3/ ILQLVKHV DV RSWLRQV RU /7 KDYH EHHQ UHPRYHG DQG UHSODFHG
LWK 3/

KDQJH RI LRKD DUG 5RRP GRRU LGWK WR
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0DVRQU RQWURO -RLQW DQG VW FFR UHYHDO E RUP KHUH DOVR PRYHG WR
DOLJQ LWK LQGR V QH ORFDWLRQ

GGHG 0DVRQU RQWURO -RLQWV DQG GLPHQVLRQHG

( WHULRU FRQFUHWH EHDP WR EH SDLQWHG KLWH UHIHU
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WKH E LOGLQJ

6 /2: 522) )5 0,1 3/ 1 GGHG OR YHU RSHQLQJ LQ DOO DORQJ JULG

6 , 522) )5 0,1 3/ 1 KDQJH RI JULG GLPHQVLRQV EHWHUUQ /LQH /LQH DQG
/LQH

6 : // (/( 7,216 KDQJH RI LQGR ORFDWLRQ LQ DOO HOHYDWLRQ (
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3 3 3 GGHG DGGLWLRQDO 6 LQ /D QGU 5RRP 5HYLVHG VSHFLILFDWLRQV RI VLQN
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3 5HYLVHG VSHFLILFDWLRQV RI VLQN LQ LRKD DUG 5RRP

(OHF ULFDO
( GGHG FLUF LW GHVLJQDWLRQ IRU PRQ PHQW VLJQ 8SGDWHG VLWH LWK QH ORFDWLRQ RI 7HPS
)LUH VWDWLRQ

( GGHG GLVFRQQHFW DQG FRUUHVSRQGLQJ QRWH IRU 33( U HU DELQHW GM VWHG ),
UHFHSWDFOH DW QH VLQN ORFDWLRQ
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ADDENDUM NO. THREE (3) 

TO 
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

FOR THE 

HERNANDO COUNTY FIRE STATION NO. 2 CONSTRUCTION – STEP II 

IN 
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SOLICITATION NO. 23-CTS005/DK 

 BID DUE DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2023 

NOTICE 

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF 

THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACES PROVIDED AND 
RETURNED AT THE TIME OF THE BID DATE. 

TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS: 

The following changes, additions and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract Documents 
for the HERNANDO COUNTY FIRE STATION NO. 2 CONSTRUCTION – STEP II, located in 
Hernando County, as fully and completely as if the same were fully set forth therein: 

A. CLARIFICATIONS

1. Question:  Please provide a value for liquidated damages per day and time for completion on this
project..

Answer:  $750.00

2. Question:  Any soil boring taking place within new building footprint?

Answer:  Yes, see attached.

3. Question:  Please provide Geo Tech soil report.

Answer:  See attached.

4. Question:  Note A94 on A101 references alternate for raised access floor. No other location
showing and or referencing the alternate. Is an alternate is required? If so, provide plans.

Answer:  Please ignore note. No longer applicable to the project. Will be deleted on revised set.

5. Question:  Please clarify if the wall between the murphy beds noted as PL1 will be of plastic
laminate panels or paint.

Answer:  Paint.
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6. Question:  Plans C-04 and C-05 shows to relocate propane tank. Does this tank currently feed
anything that must be accounted for such as underground piping, etc.?

Answer:  The existing propane tank feeds the existing fire station and warehouse building.
Service is to those facilities is to be maintained.

7. Question:  Does the existing antenna to be removed is owned by the department/county, if so,
provide installer's name.

Answer:  The large antenna and tower is to be removed by Contractor.  The radio antenna for
services will be relocated to the modular prior to demolition activities.

8. Question:  Since the adjacent maintenance building must be available during construction of the
new station, could a site plan be provided showing the proposed phasing required?

Answer:  This is means and methods.  It is anticipated that available routes and access will
change throughout the construction process.  Changes in access are to coordinated with the Fire
Department staff prior to implementation.

9. Question:  Top left corner of plan sheet C-04 near parcel 325446 contains a note that reads "to
remove, cleaned and provided to the owner…" Please clarify what this note covers.

Answer:  Disregard the note as it does not pertain to the latest construction plans.

10. Question:  Will the temporary utilities connections to the modular be installed and later removed
by the county?

Answer:  They are currently being installed and will be completed by mid-January 2023.  The
County will remove or request a change order for the Contractor to remove.

11. Question:  Impact and permit fees are difficult to obtain a hard value without plans being
submitted, can an allowance be provided to cover these cost dollar for dollar?

Answer:  Contractor to include an allowance of $5,000 for permitting and impact fees.

12. Question:  Has the plans allowed for additional furring/enclosure of the murphy beds?

Answer:  Yes, but final rough opening dimensions need to be revised once final product is
selected and ordered.

13. Question:  Please clarify the locations to receive sound attenuation board with required heights?

Answer:  Sound attenuation board STC 50 to be required at all dorm walls, full height.

14. Question:  Please clarify the locations to receive impact gypsum wallboard and heights?

Answer:  Impact gypsum wallboard to be provided all throughout up to 8'-0" above finished floor.

15. Question:  Equipment schedule on A101 shows no responsibility for waste receptacle B277. Who
is to provide and install?

Answer:  Provided and installed by General Contractor.
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 / Vice President

/ Project Coordinator









ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

NEWVI-2 OP ID: HP

02/15/2023

BRIAN J. MAMO
INNOVATIVE INSURANCE
CONSULTANTS, INC.
5461 UNIVERSITY DRIVE, #103
CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33067
BRIAN J. MAMO

954-340-9551 954-340-9456
BRIAN@INNOVATIVE-INSURANCE.COM

AMERICAN BUILDERS INS. CO.
TOKIO MARINE SPECIALTY INS

NEW VISTA BUILDERS GROUP, LLC.
6375 HARNEY ROAD, STE 105
TAMPA, FL 33610

A X 1,000,000
X X X PKG0188771-09 02/11/2023 02/11/2024 300,000

X 10,000
X 1,000,000

2,000,000
X 2,000,000

XX 2,000,000A
UMB0193172-08 02/11/2023 02/11/2024 2,000,000

10,000X SEE NOTES
X XA

X WCV0188066-08 02/11/2023 02/11/2024 1,000,000
BLANKET WAIVER INCLUDED 1,000,000

1,000,000
B PPK2519899 02/12/2023 02/12/2024 POLU LIAB 1,000,000

PROF LIAB 1,000,000

RE: HERNANDO COUNTY FIRE STATION #5 ITB NO. 21-C00008/DK.
HERNANDO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS IS ALSO KNOWN AS ADDITIONAL
INSURED WITH RESPECT TO GENERAL LIABILITY. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION APPLIES IN 
FAVOR OF HERNANDO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS WITH RESPECT TO
GENERAL LIABILITY & WORKERS COMPENSATION.

HERNA-9

HERNANDO COUNTY BOCC
15470 FLIGHT PATH DR
BROOKSVILLE, FL 34604

954-340-9551

11240

PRIMARY & NONCONTRIBUTORYBLANKET ADDL INSD
BLANKET WAIVER

POLU/PROF LIAB



NOTEPAD PAGE

INSURED'S NAME Date

2
OP ID: HP

UMBRELLA POLICY COVERS OVER GL & WC ONLY. AUTO IS EXCLUDED.

NEWVI-2
02/15/2023

NEW VISTA BUILDERS GROUP, LLC.



$5,000.00 (permit and impact per addendum)

6,187,194.00
Six million, one hundred and eighty seven thousand, one
hundred and ninety four dollars and zero cents 



N/A N/A 0.00


